

GVRC Meeting Minutes 1/20/15

Celeste, Amanda, Mandy, Mike, Mandy, Derek, Cara, Carrie, Jessica

Old Business:

Manager--Jessica:

- Paycheck company is not meeting needs
- Deadlines for hiring: March 15th last 2 weeks march for interviews
- Fill pool according to weather
- Guard chairs need to be replaced (splinters, needs new seats, add step to chair)
- Need to find someone to fix the guard chairs--place on FB, website for volunteer hours
- Stereo in guard room--need shelves, add hooks
- Guard room needs cubbies for their things \$50 budget
- Jessica to get certified for lifeguard classes and open to the public; GVRC to cover costs

Maintenance--Derek:

- Patch holes and paint pool
- ***Look into filter for the well water to assist with debris***

President: Mike

- Extending contract for manager was discussed; verbal offer extended for Jessica to be pool manager; she has accepted; ***Mike offer letter***
- Discussion for her contract to be extended--March 15th start date for 10 hours a week until May 1st; Pool close to Oct. 1st for 10 hours per week

Snackbar: Cara

- New Snackbar cash collection: several people will sign off for deposit for more accountability
- Board member should be responsible for dropping off deposit
- Manager fill out slip and collect money; binder to be purchased
- Safe to be purchased
- Register count to be completed

Financial: Amanda

- Down \$18,000 cash

New Business:

President: Mike

- Rine Landscaping--3 trees planted \$1300 and paid
- Another bill to remove a dead pine tree; not authorized by board-calls made to Rine Landscaping to discuss
- Guidelines for vendors to complete projects and need to be accounted
- Propose that we form a committee for vendor guidelines
- List assembled for front desk deliveries
- Volunteers for assistance for vendor guidelines

Social : Mandy

- Still looking into volleyball court regulations
- More of a partnership with snackbar

Next Meeting:

Tuesday: Feb.17th 6:30 Mike's House: 508 Woodcove (off Shakertown)